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Evergreen Mansion Offers A Picture Of The Past

By Gladys Bushong

Virginia is a treasure house
of beautiful old homes, chur=
ches, shrines and museums
with Prince Willlam County
providing & bountiful share of
many.

The mansion and farm
of Evergreen, located in the
northern section of Prince Wil-
1lam County is magnificent, The
manslon s among the best re-
maining examples around which
centered highly developed so-
clal life of the South In the
elghteenth century.

The plantation of Evergreen
is a part of "King Carter’'s"

“"tract of 41,660 acres, which he .

had patented in the names of
two sons and five grandsons.
Carter Burwell was the grand-
son who was the devisee of
Evergreen Farm. Carter’s mo-
ther, (the oldest daughter of
#'King Carter') married Carter
Burwell Sr. Naturally, in time,
the son of Carter, (Nathaniel

_Burwell, who lived at Carter
Hall) inherited a sizeableacre=
age of the original patent.

Then later, another part of
this plantation was given toNa-
thaniel's sister, Mary, who had
married Edmund Berkeley IV,
Accordingly, her son, Lewls,
came in for a large tract, Still
later, the Evergreen estatewas

inherited by Lewls’ 5on, Colonel
Tdmund Rarlkalovy This same

of the historical places which
have been donated to The Na=-
tional Trust For Historic Pre-
servation. Belng erected in
1827, it is located in the foot
hills of the Bull Run mountains,
surrounded by a natural setting
of flowering dogwood and red’
bud, thus making a captivating
picture in the springtime. Like=-
wise, during the autumnal sea-
son the beauty of the place is
just as enchanting.

This old home is well seclud-
ed, yet its retreat is closely
allied with everyday living. It
is within close proximity to the
Nation’s Capital. Dulles Alr-
port, which is rarely closed by
weather conditions 1is only
a short drive, as well as In=-
terstate 66, Routes 15 and 50,
all accessible by hard surfaced
roads.

The rooms, distinguished by
lofty cellings, are spaclous and
bright, many with huge fire-
places, handsomely carved
mantels and cornices. One of
the admirable features of this
lovely home, is the privacy of
the library, located on the se-
cond floor. The soft tones of the
walnut panelling add to the com-
fort of one engrossed in re-
search or reading.
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An object of admiration, too,
is the wide panelled hall extend-
ing through the house, with en-

room; also the large breakfast
and reception rooms being ac-
cessible, thus making the ease
of entertainment an enjoyment.
Undoubtedly, this mansion was
planned with great care and
much forethought.

The

condition which appear to-be
ithe original. Wings construc-

ted of stone were added to
each end of the house about
1938 and 1943, The arched win- .
dows on the ground floor of ¢

these additions are enhancedby
attractive fan lights
A place of real charm is the

solarium. Here a large fire-
place is kept in constant use,

thus adding comfort and plea-

sure to guests, Too, the view

from the solarium in the West

wing 1s idealistic. There is a...
uniform and Hdy walkway, lined |
by boxwoods, leading to the °

swimming pool.
Several other dwellings on
this old historic place house

those who may be employed on

and about the premises,
L - - A

Some years ago, & log cabin
stood near the entrance to Ever=
green. History relates it as
being one of many which lined
the approach to this plantation,
but according to recent data
and information, this cabin
moved to the rear of

woodwork and the !
pine floors are in excellent !

“‘Jenny House,’' which wasused
in the early 1800’s as a spin-
ning house. Incidentally, it has
been explained that the English
inventor by the name of Har-

greaves invented the ‘‘spinning
Jenny!' (named for his wife)
which made possible spinning by
power looms.

Golng about on the spacious

EVERGREEN, the former home of Col. Edmund
Berkeley, located in the northern section of Prince
William County.

lawn, you will find it adorne
with large English boxwoods
shrubs and flowering plants
There is a formal boxwood gar
den which lends a sense of dig
nity to the environment,

Evidently, the owner of thi
attractive place, gave muc
consideration to the pleasur
ableness of those living there
Tennis courts, a swimmin
pool, a well kept lawn, stable
for riding horses, withgroom'
quarters adjoining, are all kej
in good condition.

- - -
Evergreen is a charmir
place; it is almost impossib |
to describe the impressivene: _
of the exterior and the interio
It 1s not at all questionab
4n one’s mind to believe th
Colonel Edmund Berkeley e
tertained high officials and dig
nitaries of his day-~the feas
ble location; the expansive mai
slon and the certainty of tho: |
in his employ, all point the w:
in which this gentleman lw
at Evergreen. Even today, th
extraordinary home presen
a real picture of the pa:
Evergreen is privately own
and is not open to the publi




married Edmund Berkeley IV.
Accordingly, her son, Lewls,
came in for a large tract. St
later, the Evergreen estate was
inherited by Lewis’ son, Colonel
Edmund Berkeley. This same
Colonel Edmund Berkeley lived
here during The war Between
The States, and was Captain of
the Evergreen Guards 1861,
- Ld -

From this point, the planta~
tion changed owmership re-
1atively few times--all of the
owners being {nfluential and
prominent citizens of the First
Families of Virginia. Thehouse
has been occupied practically
the entire time, the owners par-
ticipating in lavish entertaining
and gallant hospitality.

Evergreen has no suggestion
of cold formality, but one feels
the warm and homey atmos-
phere of the place. The stucco=
and-stone masion, containing 22
rooms, is comparable to some
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search or reading. being one of many which 1ined
L the approach to this plantation,
An object of admiration, too, | but according to recent dats
is the %EESE%&- and information, this cabin *
ing through the house, with en- | moved to the rear of t+
trances to dining or banquet | house. It was e
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